AGENDA MATERIAL

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 8, 2020

To: The Honorable Chairman and Members From: C.H. Huckelberry [}
Pima County Board of Supervisors County Administ r

Re: Update on Critical PPE Supplies as well as Hospital Bed Inventory

Attached please find the COVID-19 Inventory Worksheet as of April 8, 2020 this information

is updated daily. We began compiling this information as of March 14, and will continue to
do so on a day-to-day basis.

John Voorhees, Assistant County Administrator, Jeff Guthrie, Director, Office of Emergency
Management and Homeland Security and Spencer Graves, the Emergency Operations

Center’s Logistics Section Manager will be available to discuss this data with you at the April
9, 2020 Special Meeting.

CHH/mp
Attachment

c: Jan Lesher, Chief Deputy County Administrator
John Voorhees, Assistant County Administrator
Jeff Guthrie, Director, Office of Emergency Management and Homeland Security
Spencer Graves, Program Manager, Public Health Emergency
Preparedness Unit
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